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Subject: RE: Centre Point Public Realm
Date: Wednesday, 11 July 2018 at 12:36:30 Bri@sh Summer Time
From: Masterson, Helen
To: Harry Chichester
CC: Elisa Kea@ng
AJachments: image002.png, image003.png, image004.png, image005.jpg, image010.png,

image011.png, image012.png, image013.jpg, image014.jpg

Dear harry and Elisa,
 
Thank you for your patience on this matter. I confirm that I have checked your latest
version of the Centre Point Estate Management Plan and checked against my  previous
action points. I am happy that these have been addressed satisfactorily in the latest
version.
 
If you could advise on the proposed opening  date for the  commercial units on St Giles
square also.
 
 
Regards
 
 
Helen Masterson
 
-- 
Helen Masterson 
Principal Environmental Health Officer 

Telephone: 020 7974 2639

    
From: Masterson, Helen 
Sent: 09 July 2018 09:44
To: Harry Chichester <harry.chichester@almacantar.com>
Cc: Elisa Kea@ng <elisa.kea@ng@rendallandriRner.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Centre Point Public Realm
 
Apologies but we are in our very busy season for noise matters now. Will review today and
get back to you.
 
-- 
Helen Masterson 
Principal Environmental Health Officer 

Telephone: 020 7974 2639

    
From: Harry Chichester <harry.chichester@almacantar.com> 
Sent: 03 July 2018 08:52
To: Masterson, Helen <Helen.Masterson@camden.gov.uk>
Cc: Elisa Kea@ng <elisa.kea@ng@rendallandriRner.co.uk>
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https://twitter.com/camdencouncil
callto:tel:020%207974%202639
https://www.facebook.com/LBCamden
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mailto:elisa.keating@rendallandrittner.co.uk
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Subject: Re: Centre Point Public Realm
 
Helen
Please can we hear from you in relation to the Estate Management Plan.
It is critical to the tenants being able to use their premises licences.
Kind regards
 
 
Harry Chichester
Asset Director
 
D +44 (0) 20 7535 2912
M +44 (0) 7709 461 097
T +44 (0) 20 7535 2900
 
Almacantar Ltd
3 Quebec Mews
London W1H 7NX
 
www.almacantar.com
 
Almacantar Ltd is registered in England & Wales no: 7038904
 
 
 
From: Harry Chichester <harry.chichester@almacantar.com>
Date: Monday, 18 June 2018 at 09:34
To: "'Masterson, Helen'" <Helen.Masterson@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Centre Point Public Realm
 
Hi Helen.
I hope all is well.
Hopefully the Estate Management Plan submitted in May deals with all the matters you wanted
amended/addressed.
I look forward to hearing that you are able to approve it at your earliest convenience.
Kind regards
 
Harry Chichester
Asset Director
 
D +44 (0) 20 7535 2912
M +44 (0) 7709 461 097
T +44 (0) 20 7535 2900
 
Almacantar Ltd
3 Quebec Mews
London W1H 7NX
 
www.almacantar.com
 
Almacantar Ltd is registered in England & Wales no: 7038904
 
 
 
From: Elisa Kea@ng <elisa.kea@ng@rendallandriRner.co.uk>
Date: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 at 16:14

http://www.almacantar.com/
mailto:harry.chichester@almacantar.com
mailto:Helen.Masterson@camden.gov.uk
http://www.almacantar.com/
mailto:elisa.keating@rendallandrittner.co.uk
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To: "'Masterson, Helen'" <Helen.Masterson@camden.gov.uk>
Cc: David Hallsworth <david.hallsworth@centrepointlondon.com>, Harry Chichester
<harry.chichester@almacantar.com>
Subject: RE: Centre Point Public Realm
 
Hi Helen,
 
Just checking in to see if there is any update on the Estate Management Plan for Centre Point.
 
Many thanks in advance
 
Elisa
 
From: Elisa Keating 
Sent: 07 June 2018 10:38
To: 'Masterson, Helen'
Cc: 'David Hallsworth'; 'Harry Chichester'
Subject: FW: Centre Point Public Realm
 
Good Morning Helen,
 
I hope this finds you well.
 
Sorry to chase you again but I wondered if you has a chance to review the updated EMP and if
there are any amendments/feedback.
 
I have juts left a message with your office, as mentioned I would be happy to come and see you if
it would be easier to work through in person.
 
Please let me know what works best for you and I look forward to hearing from you.
 
Many thanks
Elisa   
 

Elisa Keating MRICS MIRPMElisa Keating MRICS MIRPM
Senior Property Manager / Team Leader
Direct Dial: 020 7481 6791
www.rendallandrittner.co.uk

Rendall and Rittner Limited is a member of the Association of Residential Managing Agents and is authorised and regulated by the Financial
Conduct Authority in respect of insurance mediation activities. This email is confidential and may well be legally privileged.

To find out how we collect and use your data please click here to read our Privacy Policy or visit www.rendallandrittner.co.uk
Telephone:Telephone: 020 7702 0701  |  Fax:Fax: 020 7480 7999  |  DX:  DX:  1074 London/City  |  Website :Website : www.rendallandrittner.co.uk
Registered Off ice:Registered Off ice: Portsoken House, 155-157 Minories, London, EC3N 1LJ  |  Company Registrat ion Company Registrat ion No:No: 2515428 (England and Wales)

Please consider the environment. Do you really need to print this email?

mailto:Helen.Masterson@camden.gov.uk
mailto:david.hallsworth@centrepointlondon.com
mailto:harry.chichester@almacantar.com
http://www.rendallandrittner.co.uk/
http://www.rendallandrittner.co.uk/
https://www.rendallandrittner.co.uk/privacy/
https://www.rendallandrittner.co.uk/
http://www.rendallandrittner.co.uk/


Page 4 of 4

 

From: Elisa Keating 
Sent: 24 May 2018 15:47
To: 'Masterson, Helen'
Cc: 'David Hallsworth'
Subject: RE: Centre Point Public Realm
 
Hi Helen,
 
Hope this finds you well.
 
I have left a couple of messages with your office as hoping to speak with you before I go on
leave next week.
 
As mentioned it would be great to talk though the changes and updates around your feedback.
 
If there a convenient time for me to call you tomorrow?
 
Many thanks
Elisa

______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright
protected. This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact
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you how we store and process the data we hold about you and residents.
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